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Richard Dwyer

From: Genevieve Lemoine [glemoine@bowdoin.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 2:50 PM
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: Re: NWB 3BC-CSA Cape Sheridan Archaeology Project-LeMoine 2011

Yes – the Archaeology Permit will be issued in my name, but the work is being carried out by me and the director of the 
museum. 
 
Genevieve 
 
 
 
On 5/10/11 4:45 PM, "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org> wrote: 

Thanks Genevieve, 
  
I’ll send out the application for 30 day review period this afternoon, the applicant for this project is “The Peary-
MacMillan Arctic Museum, Bowdoin College”? 
 

 
Regards, 
  
 

 
 
 
From: Genevieve Lemoine [mailto:glemoine@bowdoin.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:53 PM 
To: Richard Dwyer 
Subject: FW: NWB 3BC‐CSA Cape Sheridan Archaeology Prjoect‐LeMoine 2011 

 
Dear Richard,  
 
Attached is the NPC conformity determination for our project this summer. 
 
Genny 

 
‐‐  
Genevieve LeMoine 
Curator/Registrar 
The Peary‐MacMillan Arctic Museum and Arctic Studies Center 
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Bowdoin College 
9500 College Station 
Brunswick, Maine 04011 
 
207‐725‐3304 (voice) 
207‐725‐3499 (fax) 
 
glemoine@bowdoin.edu 
 
http://www.bowdoin.edu/arctic‐museum/ 
http://www.ilapweb.info/ 


